UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
ATOMIC SAFETY AND LICENSING BOARD PANEL
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20656

December 12, 1989 e DEr13 p
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Emile Julian, Acting Director
Docketing and Service Branch
Office of the Secretary of the

ommission
L SERVED DEC 13 1989
FROM: %mﬂ, Qc’r’zc({;ty to Judge Peter B.

Bloch, Atomic Safety and Licensing
Board Panel

SUBJECT: ROCKWELL INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION
(Rocketdyne Division), Docket No.
70-25-SNM NO. 21 — /|1 L

Please add the following four physicians to the service list
for the above-captioned proceeding:

John Sherman, M.D.
25067 Lewis and Clark Road
Hidden Hills, CA 91302

Daniel Gross, M.D.
24835 Long Valley Road
Hidden Hills, CA 91302

John Douglas, M.D.
99 Buckskin Road
Conago Park, CA 91307

Richard Rubenstein, M.D.
39 Appaloosa Lane
Canoga Park, CA 91307

I am enclosing the original letter from Dr. Richard G. Saxon
requesting reconsideration of his petition to be a party in
this proceeding as I am not sure whether this letter has
been served on your office or not. 1If this is your first
receipt of Dr. Saxon's submission, please serve iff on the
parties as soon as possible.

I am also enclosing the original letter from Glen L.
Sjoblom, dated December 6, 1989, as it is my understanding
that your office did not receive this letter for service to
the parties. If you have any questions, please call me.
Thank you.

Enclosures:
As stated
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